Appointment:

From:  Tisdale, Matthew

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Tisdale,
Matthew (matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Mtg with Sidney Dietz re EM&V
Location: room 5209

Start: 10/11/2010 10:00:00 AM

End: 10/11/2010 11:00:00 AM

When: Monday, October 11, 2010 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: room 5209
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Yes, 10am on Monday, October 11.
Valerie, could you arrange a room and let Sidney and I know? Thanks.

Sent remotely

On Oct 5, 2010, at 11:06 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com <mailto:SBD4@pge.com™> > wrote:

Does Monday 110ct at 1000a work for you? I'll be bringing Shilpa Ramaiya, Mikey Alexander, and perhaps
Steve McCarty.

yours,

sid

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 5:12 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: FW: Courtesy E-Mail Notification of Commissioner Grueneich Proposed Decision in R.09-11-014

My door is open if your team wants to discuss this in advance of filing comments. We'd like to have a clean turn
around and a vote by 10.28. Thanks.

From: antonina.swansen@cpuc.ca.gov <mailto:antonina.swansen@cpuc.ca.gov>
[mailto:antonina.swansen@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 4.07 PM

To: Tisdale, Matthew

Subject: Courtesy E-Mail Notification of Commissioner Grueneich Proposed Decision in R.09-11-014

As a courtesy, the Commission notifies you that the text of Commissioner Grueneich's Proposed Decision was
made available through the link provided below on September 28, 2010. A Notice of Availability has been served
by mail to all persons on the service list.

Summary: Proposed Decision Decision on Evaluation, Measurement, and Verification of California Utility Energy
Efficiency Programs. Opening comments, which shall not exceed 15 pages, are due no later than October 18,
2010. Reply comments, which shall not exceed 5 pages, are due no later than five days after the last day for filing
comments..

In the event of problems with the e-mail or the internet link, please contact Antonina Swansen at avs@cpuc.ca.gov
<mailto:avs@cpuc.ca.gov> , 415-703-2546.
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View Document <http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/cyberdocs/WebQuickstart asp?DOC 1D=E34667>
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